

Privacy Interest Group (PING) @ TPAC 2018

Friday 26 October

Location: Saint Clair 3A, Level 2 - Saint-Clair

IRC: server: irc.w3.org; channel: #privacy

WebEx: <https://www.w3.org/2018/08/ping-webex.html> (requires W3C login)

9 - 9:15 am: intro and agenda bashing

9:15 - 9:40: Permissions Workshop recap (Sam Weiler)

9:40 - 10:00: roundtable: items from other TPAC meetings/WGs (all)

10:00 - 10:30: process discussion: working with other WGs (Jason Novak/all)

10:30 - 11: break

11 - 11:30: [DNS over new transport](#)--privacy implications (Tara Whalen)

11:30 - 12:30 joint session with [Verifiable Claims](#) - Saint Clair 1, Level 2 - Saint-Clair

Lunch: 12:30-13:30

13:30 - 14:30: broad discussion on headers (Accept CH) (Peter Snyder)

14:30 - 15:00: "user-friendly prompts"; do we commission research?

15:00 - 15:30: joint session with [Immersive Web WG/CG](#) - Rhône 2, Level 1 - Rhône Pasteur

15:30 - 16:00 Afternoon break

16:00 - 16:30 Privacy Questionnaire (Jason Novak)

16:30 - 17:30 planning new work, recharter, wrap-up